

# Shujon Poddar

Mumbai, India

shujonpoddar@gmail.com

www.shujonpoddar.com

www.linkedin.com/in/shujonpoddar

## SKILLS

Content Design  
Event Design  
Economy Design  
Feature Design  
Analytics  
Documentation

## TOOLS

Unity  
MS Excel / Google Sheets  
Miro  
Photoshop

## PROFILE

A Game Designer who enjoys creating weird worlds with weird rules. Love simulations, racing and shooters. Picked up programming to create prototypes in Unity. Worked on multiple game and feature specs and comfortable working in a team. Currently working on NBA LIVE Mobile.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Electronic Arts** Hyderabad, India

**Associate Game Designer** [2022 - present]

Working on live service for NBA LIVE Mobile. Responsible for content design, event design and balance, game economy.

**MadOverGames** Delhi, India

**Game Designer** [2021 - 2022]

Working on event/feature design, economy balancing, level design and game analytics.

**Game Designer** [May 2021 - Aug 2021]

Trained in game design, level design and some data analysis.

**Holy Cow Studio** Mumbai, India

**Design Intern** [Sep 2018 - Nov 2018]

Designed levels for Home Design Dreams in preparation for the winter holiday season. About 120 levels have been implemented in the live build.

## EDUCATION

**Kingston University** London, United Kingdom

**MA in Game Development (Design)** [2019 - 2020]

Graduated with Distinction. Focused on solo projects which helped me grow as an independent designer.

**Rubika Supinfogame** Pune, India

**Management and Game Design** [2015 - 2018]

Modules include Game Design, Communication, Multimedia, Game History.

## REFERENCES

Contact details available upon request

**Tabrez Pirani**

**Game Designer** Electronic Arts

**Somya Sarthak**

**Artist** Electronic Arts

**Ashish Lijhara**

**Developer** Electronic Arts